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Danielle Delaney
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From: ’ Jeffrey Boudreau
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 2:02 PM
To: David Koses
Cc: Danielle Delaney
Subject: Re: St. James Cir.

Yes that works for me, thank you!

Captain Jeffrey Boudreau
Newton Police Department
Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington Street
West Newton, MA 02465
617-796-2126

From: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:37 AM

To: Jeffrey Boudreau <jeboudre @newtonma.gov>
Cc: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>
Subject: RE: St. James Cir.

Captain Boudreau, P o

SRR

i
" Various definitions appear in Chapter 19 (not the TPR). They all appeal in Sec. 19-1. Definitions.
I think that a definition of “live parking” should be added into this section — something like this:
Live parking: The parking of a vehicle with a driver or operator in attendance.
This change would require action by PS&T I think, not Traffic Council.

And, I agree with you re: St. James Circle. Would you like to have Danielle docket this item:

« CAPTAIN BOUDREAU, requesting to add the currently-posted “2 hour limit” (on the east side
and cul-de-sac of St. James Circle), and the “no parking” prohibition (on the west side of St.

James Circle) into the Traffic and Parking Regulations. Note that this item makes no change in
the field and fixes an omission in the TPR.

-David

From: Jeffrey Boudreau <jeboudre @newtonma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:05 AM

To: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>

Subject: St. James Cir.

David,
Two quick issues:




- “

St. James Cir. is posted 2 hour parking and there is nothing in the TPR | can find. This location has been a
constant complaint by residents for two hour violations. Maybe we can docket the item and have the language
added to the TPR.

Also....we get a lot of questions about "live parking" and what it is. Is it possible to add a definition of live
parking to the TPR.

Thanks for your help and let me know your thoughts.

Captain Jeffrey Boudreau
Newton Police Department
Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington Street
West Newton, MA 02465
617-796-2126




